Triple Threat Recital 2025 Information Packet

Tickets

Tickets are available for purchase starting Monday, May 5 through the High Point Theatre Box	
Office. Each student is entitled to 2 free tickets. Additional tickets are \$15 per person.	
The performance will take place at the High Point Theatre.	
Tickets may be purchased at the following locations:	
 High Point Theatre by phone or in person (336) 887-3001 	
220 E Commerce Avenue High Point, NC 27260	
 Internet purchases: www.highpointtheatre.com (There is a \$4 convenience fee per ticket for online orders) 	
 The High Point Box Office's regular operating hours are Noon to 5PM, Monday - Friday, and 90 minutes before the performance. 	
(All locations honor VISA, MasterCard, Discover, and American Express) Checks should be made payable to the High Point Theatre.	

Recital Videos

Recital flash drives will be available for \$35 each. We have a new videographer this year with a great deal. You will get both June 9 and June 10 shows AND they will take pictures during show. You will get all of that for \$35! <u>Personal recording and flash photography will not be allowed at the performances, because this is</u> <u>distracting and dangerous to our performers</u>. Recital videos are filmed and edited by a professional videographer, so please allow 6-8 weeks for editing, production and delivery of the videos. You can place order for video anytime between now and recital.

Recital T-Shirts

Orders are due by <u>Saturday, May 3.</u> The shirt will be Grey and have our theme, *Back In Time* 25 Years on the front and the names of the performing students on the back. Short-sleeve t-shirts are \$25.

T-Shirt orders must be turned in on time. No extra shirts will be ordered. You can text Holly your orders - Name & what size. If ordering multiple shirts give all names/sizes.

Seniors

Seniors, please turn in to the office information about what your plans are for next year by **Saturday, May 3**. This information will be put into the Recital Program.

Student Ads

This year we will be selling spots in our program to showcase students, much like the spots you would purchase in a yearbook. You can request form from Holly. Please ask Holly if you have any questions. All ad order forms are due by <u>Saturday, May 3</u>.

Picture Week (WS April 28-May 3)

(HP May 12-17)

Pictures in your recital costumes will be taken during your normal class day and time. You will not be dancing in class, but will be taking pictures only. **REMEMBER TO BRING YOUR COSTUME, ACCESSORIES, TIGHTS AND DANCE SHOES!** Have your hair & make up fixed according to the Hair/Make-up description in your costume grocery bag. The photographer will take a group shot and take individual pictures to be purchased. Picture envelopes are available in office. Private Music Students can also take pictures.

Inside this packet:

Names/Costumes

Dress Rehearsal

Recital, Recital, Recital!!

Do's and Don'ts

Tickets

Pictures

Student Ads

Recital T-Shirt Orders

Recital Video Order

Register ONLINE today for Summer Camps & 2025-2026 Classes!

www.dancemusicacting. com

> And click on the "Parent Portal" button to begin

Like Triple Threat on Facebook!

www.facebook.com/ 3threatdancestudio

Names/Costumes

It is very important to make sure that the student's name is inside all shoes and costumes. This is especially important at performance time so that the students have what they need to go on stage. We can also identify items from other students. Please check your child's shoes to ensure they fit properly for the performance. Make sure that if your child brings a bag, it zips so things do not fall out and get lost.

Dress Rehearsal

There is a separate Dress Rehearsal schedule for each Recital.

All students **<u>must</u>** attend dress rehearsal in order to perform in the recital. Attendance is very important to ensure that everyone has a successful performance.

Student(s) need to be dropped off with the Triple Threat staff member at the side door of the High Point Theatre, located on S Hamilton St.

Parents are not allowed to stay backstage or in the audience. Parent will go to the lobby to wait. There will be assigned teachers and helpers to take the students to their proper dressing areas, during both the dress rehearsal and the recital. There will also be teachers and helpers assigned to supervise and assist your children.

Once your child has rehearsed each dance they are participating in, they may have a snack and something to drink and then will wait for the show to start. We will bring the younger students out to the lobby to meet their parent.

<u>Please be at the High Point Theatre for your scheduled time slot,</u> <u>dressed and ready to go on stage. This includes your costume,</u> <u>dance shoes, and hair as they will need to be for the Recital.</u>

A Dress Rehearsal Schedule has been texted to you. WE WILL BE ON A TIGHT SCHEDULE AND CANNOT WAIT ON DANCERS WHO ARE LATE TO DRESS REHEARSAL. PLEASE BE EARLY AND READY TO DANCE SO YOU DO NOT MISS YOUR DRESS REHEARSAL!!

Recital, Recital, Recital!!

Monday, June 9 @ 6:00pm

Performers need to be backstage by 5:00Pm. Show starts at 6:00pm.

Tuesday, June 10 @ 5:30pm

Performers need to be backstage by 4:30pm. Show starts at 5:30pm.

*If your student is in the Ballet Production and Jazz Production, they will participate in ALL shows: Monday at 6:00pm (*Be backstage by 5:00pm.*) Tuesday at 5:30pm (*Be backstage by 4:30pm.*) There will be teachers and volunteers to help get your child where they need to be as well as supervise and assist them backstage. All performers must stay backstage during the recital.

All younger performers will be released from the Gallery after the show.

<u> Music Recital - Saturday, June 14</u>

Call Time 9:30am / Show Time 11:00am Doors will open at 10:50am.

You do not need to purchase tickets for the Music Recital. Please feel free to invite family and friends.

Annie, Jr. - Saturday, June 14

Call Time 1:00pm / Show Time 2:00pm

Doors open at 1:45pm. You have been texted the Rehearsals and Dress Rehearsal Schedules.

You do not need to purchase tickets for Annie Jr. Please feel free to invite family and friends.

Triple Threat will not have a videographer at the Music Recital or Annie Jr., so guests are allowed to take personal videos.

Music Recital and Annie Jr. will take place at Tabernacle United Methodist Church in Greensboro.

Dance & Tumble Venue Address

High Point Theatre 220 E Commerce Ave. High Point, NC 27260

Music Recital & Annie, Jr. Venue Address

Tabernacle United Methodist Church 5721 Methodist Church Rd. Greensboro, NC 27406

Dos and Don'ts of Dance Recital. Please Review with Child!!!

- No underwear under costumes.
- No nail polish on fingers or toes.
- No jewelry.
- No gum.
- No sodas allowed back stage. You may want to bring a water bottle and a non-messy snack. We do not want food or drink to be spilled on costumes or in the Dressing Room.
- Hair and Make-up fixed as specified in class and your costume description.
- Performers should have pink leather ballet shoes, half soles, black jazz shoes, and black tap shoes. Refer to your costume sheet.
- Make sure your shoes are in good condition and fit.
- Make sure you have all the pieces to your costumes. If you lose something there are no extras so you may not be able to perform.
- Make sure your name is in all of your shoes and costume pieces.
- Always act appropriately on and off stage.
- Please be quiet on and off stage.
- Stretch and warm-up before you perform.
- If you are not dressing or helping a younger class, wait in your dressing area out of the other performers' way. We have some students who have quick changes.
- No performers should be in the audience except for the classes released at intermission. The performers
 released at intermission who return to the audience to enjoy the rest of the show MUST be out of
 costume and in regular street clothes.
- Performers need to be responsible and organized!! Keep all of your things together.
- No Parents backstage during the Recital. Drop off students at the designated area. Just follow the signs. There are teachers and helpers responsible for the younger classes.
- Most importantly work as a team and be respectful of everyone!

These things will help to organize and provide a successful and professional performance atmosphere for each student. If you have any questions please see Holly or Triple Threat Staff or email us at triplethreatschool@hotmail.com or text 336-692-6369

There are also videos on our YouTube page on how to do hair and make up for Recital. You can get to these videos via our website or our Facebook page.

All Recital handouts will be posted to our website www.dancemusicacting.com.